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From:
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 8:42 pm
To:
Cc:  Jo Hendy; Grant Blackwell
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Terms of Reference

Sorry all, false alarm, it’s actually the following Wednesday it’s needed by. Any time next Wednesday/Thursday is 
fine.  

Thanks, 

From: 
Date: Thursday, 26 Mar 2020, 8:07 PM 
To: 
Cc:  Jo Hendy , Grant Blackwell 

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Terms of Reference 

Hi all,  

Just following up. The boss is very keen to have the ToR wording sorted to take to Cabinet next Wednesday at 13:00 
to socialise with his colleagues. 

What time do the commissioners meet on Wednesday? Otherwise, is there another process we could follow to sort 
out a wording? Happy to work with you any way necessary. 

Thanks in advance. 

From: 
Date: Thursday, 26 Mar 2020, 1:26 PM 
To: 
Cc:  Jo Hendy , Grant Blackwell 

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Terms of Reference 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
Hi 
I hope you’re doing well with the lockdown. I have a couple of kids I can drop round if you need some company… 
guaranteed never a dull moment! 
The Commissioners were mainly focused on business planning for COVID-19 when they met yesterday, so we can’t 
share an amended TOR yet. We will be discussing the TOR next Wednesday with them and get back to you shortly 
after. 
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The Commissioners are also still thinking of how to usefully contribute to the discussions on greening any fiscal 
stimulus. We will pick this up with them again on Wednesday and let you know. 
Look after yourselves, 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 1:08 pm 
To:  Jo Hendy 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Terms of Reference 
Good stuff, sounds like a plan. 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:56 AM 
To: ; Jo Hendy 
Cc: 
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Terms of Reference 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
Hi , 
Yes – we’ll get back to you with a suggestion for the wording. We’d like to do that after talking to all the 
Commissioners on Wednesday, so will look to get back to you later next week.  

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:28 am 
To: Jo Hendy ; 

Cc: Kate Ryan 
Subject: Terms of Reference 

Hi ,  
Just confirming after yesterday’s meeting that the Commission will come back to us with amended wording on the 
ToR? 
Thanks again for coming in, I think it was really productive. 
Thanks, 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 9:12 am
To:
Cc: ; Jo Hendy; Grant Blackwell
Subject: RE: Terms of Reference
Attachments: Draft Terms of Reference - Section 5K request re methane and NDC.docx

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi , 
 
I thought it worth sharing with you the changes we’re suggesting to Commissioners on the Terms of Reference – 
which we’ll discuss with them tomorrow (attached). These build on the wording you shared when Rod met with the 
Minister. In making these changes we have reflected: 

1) the preference not to trigger a review of the target at this time under s5S and s5T, 
2) to review where within the current target range NZ should be aiming for – given both the science 

and the need to provide greater certainty for planning purposes, 
3) the preference to focus only on the 2050 part of the methane target, and, 
4) the Commissioner’s preference to maximise the synergy with the existing work on budgets. 

 
If you could let me know by 12 Wednesday if there’s anything in the changes which raises a concern for you then we 
can flag this with the Commissioners tomorrow and hopefully avoid further iterations on the wording. 
 
Give me a call if easier to discuss,  
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 3:13 pm 
To:  
Cc:  Jo Hendy ; Grant Blackwell 

 
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Terms of Reference 
 
Hi , 
 
Thanks for the update. Understandable that everything is a bit mad. Look forwards to hearing from you next week. 
 

 
 
P.S. I’ll trade you the kids for a few of my housemates – they ~mostly~ look after themselves but I hope you like loud 
music and a messy kitchen. 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 1:26 PM 
To:  
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Cc:  Jo Hendy ; Grant Blackwell 
 

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Terms of Reference 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi ,  
 
I hope you’re doing well with the lockdown. I have a couple of kids I can drop round if you need some company… 
guaranteed never a dull moment! 
 
The Commissioners were mainly focused on business planning for COVID-19 when they met yesterday, so we can’t 
share an amended TOR yet. We will be discussing the TOR next Wednesday with them and get back to you shortly 
after. 
 
The Commissioners are also still thinking of how to usefully contribute to the discussions on greening any fiscal 
stimulus. We will pick this up with them again on Wednesday and let you know. 
 
Look after yourselves, 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 1:08 pm 
To:  Jo Hendy 

 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Terms of Reference 
 
Good stuff, sounds like a plan. 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:56 AM 
To:  Jo Hendy  
Cc:  
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Terms of Reference 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi , 
 
Yes – we’ll get back to you with a suggestion for the wording. We’d like to do that after talking to all the 
Commissioners on Wednesday, so will look to get back to you later next week.  
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[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:28 am 
To: Jo Hendy  

 
Cc:  
Subject: Terms of Reference 
 
 
Hi ,  
 
Just confirming after yesterday’s meeting that the Commission will come back to us with amended wording on the 
ToR? 
 
Thanks again for coming in, I think it was really productive. 
 
Thanks, 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 5:05 pm
To:
Subject: FW: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx
Attachments: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx

Hi  
 
How do you feel about this wording? 
 
Do you think this gives you the cover to provide advice of a general nature than can inform planning, but doesn’t 
invoke the troublesome “recommend” wording. 
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